

From: [Yu, Olivia, EMNRD](#)
To: [Lowry, Joel](#); [Mann, Ryan](#)
Cc: [Rebecca Haskell \(rhaskell@concho.com\)](#); [DeAnn Grant](#); [Dakota Neel \(DNeel2@concho.com\)](#); [SLHitchcock@concho.com](#)
Subject: RE: 1RP-4883 - Phillips State #001 - Remediation Summary and Permission to Backfill
Date: Friday, June 29, 2018 11:30:00 AM

Mr. Lowry:

Thank you for the update and repeat attempts to address 1RP-4883 at this difficult location.

Olivia

From: Lowry, Joel <JLowry@trcsolutions.com>
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 9:56 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Rebecca Haskell (rhaskell@concho.com) <rhaskell@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Dakota Neel (DNeel2@concho.com) <DNeel2@concho.com>; SLHitchcock@concho.com
Subject: RE: 1RP-4883 - Phillips State #001 - Remediation Summary and Permission to Backfill

Ms. Yu,

I have received your email and understand your concerns. I assure you I am not trying to minimize the resiliency or the rock. We will make an additional attempt to gain vertical delineation out there; we may wind up having to rent a jackhammer. I really appreciate your quick response. We will update you as we collect more data! Thanks.

Respectfully,

Joel Lowry

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [<mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>]
Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 5:36 PM
To: Lowry, Joel <JLowry@trcsolutions.com>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Rebecca Haskell (rhaskell@concho.com) <rhaskell@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Dakota Neel (DNeel2@concho.com) <DNeel2@concho.com>; SLHitchcock@concho.com
Subject: RE: 1RP-4883 - Phillips State #001 - Remediation Summary and Permission to Backfill

Mr. Lowry:

Several concerns regarding the delineation/remediation for 1RP-4883:

- Floor 1 and Floor 2 sample locations have TPH extended and chloride levels exceeding permissible levels. Completion of vertical delineation is required.

- Please be advised that if a deferral is requested, the deferral will only apply to remediation of the release after completion of delineation.

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Lowry, Joel <JLowry@trcsolutions.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 10:15 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Rebecca Haskell (rhaskell@concho.com) <rhaskell@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Dakota Neel (DNeel2@concho.com) <DNeel2@concho.com>; SLHitchcock@concho.com
Subject: 1RP-4883 - Phillips State #001 - Remediation Summary and Permission to Backfill

Ms. Yu and Mr. Mann,

Please find attached a *Remediation Summary and Permission to Backfill Request* that has been prepared for the Phillips State #001 (RP-4883). The Site is located in Unit Letter "O", Section 17, Township 21 South, Range 35 East in Lea County, New Mexico on land administered by the New Mexico State Land Office. If you have any questions or need any additional information, please feel free to contact me by phone or email. Thanks.

Respectfully,

Joel Lowry
Senior Project Manager



2771 Highway 214, Denver City, TX 79323
C: 432-466-4450

[LinkedIn](#) | [Twitter](#) | [Blog](#) | www.trcsolutions.com